Kenai Peninsula Borough

Assembly
MEMORANDUM
TO: Assembly President
Members, KPB Assembly

FROM:  Cyndy Ecklund, Assembly Member l:&
DATE:  January 6, 2025

RE: LAYDOWN Ecklund Amendment to Ordinance 2025-27, Amending Borough Code, KPB
1.08.180, Regarding the Definition of a Newspaper of General Circulation (Mayor)

(Please note the bold underlined language is new and the bracketed strikcout language is to be deleted.)
» Amend Section 2, at KPB 1.08.180(B), as follows:

SECTION 2. That KPB 1.08.180(B) is hereby amended to read as follows:
1.08.180. Public notice publication requircments.

A. All legal notices, public notices, and other advertising published on behalf of the Kenai
Peninsula Borough must be by purchase order authorized in accordance with the borough
purchasing procedures.

B. Unless a borough code provision or state law provides otherwise, the following forms of
public notice satisfy a publication requirement under borough code:
1. Publication prominently placed on the borough's webpage in a consolidated location;
or

2. Publication in a newspaper of general circulation or, if there is no newspaper of
general circulation distributed in the municipality, publication through another
news source; and

3. Posting the notice at the borough administration building located at 144 N. Binkley
Street, Soldotna, Alaska, at a scrvice area's principal administration building if the
notice is specific to a service arca, or other public facilitics or private facilitics that
allow for public posting; or

4. Posting the notice on a social media platform regularly maintained and operated by
the borough as an official social media account of the Kenai Peninsula Borough.

Your consideration is appreciated.



